



LAKEHEAD UNIVERSITY

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES

LANGUAGES

CHANGE REQUEST REPORT

Change Request Tracking Number: 2025-SOC-9169

Title of Change Request: UG SOC FRENCH Minor Program Changes

Status of Change Request: In Workflow

Change Request can be split

CHANGE REQUEST CONTENTS

#	Type	Title
1.	New Version of a Degree	Honours Bachelor of Arts (French Major)

2.	New Version of a Degree	Honours Bachelor of Arts (French and History Majors)
3.	New Version of a Degree	Honours Bachelor of Arts (Philosophy and French Majors)
4.	New Version of a Degree	Honours Bachelor of Arts (English and French Majors)/Bachelor of Education I/S
5.	New Version of a Degree	Honours Bachelor of Arts (French Major)/Bachelor of Education I/S
6.	New Version of a Degree	Honours Bachelor of Arts (French Major)/Bachelor of Education P/J
7.	New Version of a Degree	Honours Bachelor of Arts (French and History Majors)/Bachelor of Education I/S
8.	New Version of a Degree	Bachelor of Arts (French Major)
9.	New Version of a Degree	Bachelor of Arts (French Major)/Bachelor of Education I/S
10.	New Version of a Degree	Bachelor of Arts (French Major)/Bachelor of Education P/J
11.	New Version of a Degree	Certificate in French Proficiency for Non-French Majors – Advanced
12.	New Version of a Degree	Certificate in French Proficiency for Non-French Majors – Basic
13.	New Version of a Degree	Certificate in French Proficiency for Non-French Majors – Intermediate
14.	New Version of a Degree	Honours Bachelor of Arts (English and French Majors)

**CHANGE REQUEST HISTORY**

Workflow Stage	Action Type	Action Taken By	Change Made	Action Rationale	Date
Initiator	Approved	Lori Kapush	Yes	Submitted to workflow	12/03/2025, 01:37 PM
Submission Review (Manager of Curriculum Development)	Approved	Submission Review	No	ok to move forward. Associated with 2025-SOC-8915, 8916, 8814	01/15/2026, 10:19 AM

**SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS**

None.

**SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AUDIT TRAIL**

None.

**CHANGE REQUEST COMMENTS**

None.

1.	New Version of a Degree	Honours Bachelor of Arts (French Major)
----	-------------------------	---

**Justification**

Updating course numbers

**DEGREE DETAILS**

---

**MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).**

---

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

---

**The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar**

---

**Location:**

**Title of Program:** Honours Bachelor of Arts (French Major)

**Program Requirements:**

Four Year program

The minimum requirement is 70% in French ~~1200 or French 1204 and 1210~~ and 1211 and in French ~~2201~~ 2212 and 2213 and an overall average of at least 70% in French courses taken in each subsequent year. An overall minimum 60% average in all courses is also required. It is recommended that students take a minor in another language.

**First Year:**

- (a) French ~~1510~~ 1210 and ~~1511~~ 1211
- (b) French ~~1200 or 1204~~ 1510 and 1511
- (c) One FCE from Type A courses
- (d) One FCE from Type B courses
- (e) One FCE elective

**Second Year:**

- (a) French ~~2201~~ 2110 and 2111
- (b) French ~~2101~~ 2212 and 2213
- (c) One FCE in French at the second year level
- (d) Two FCE electives (A course in French is recommended and if not already included under (e) in the First Year program, a second FCE must be chosen from Type B.)

**Third Year:**

- (a) French 3201 or French 3203
- (b) Two FCEs among third and fourth year French Honours courses
- (c) One-half FCE chosen from Type E English courses (English 2510, 2717, 3750, 3751) or French 3650 or French 3603
- (d) One and one-half FCE electives

**Fourth Year:**

- (a) Three FCEs among third and fourth year French Honours courses not previously taken
- (b) Two additional FCEs selected in consultation with the Chair of the Department of Languages

Note: The Indigenous Content Requirement is met by taking either one-half FCE from Type E English courses or French 3650 or French 3603.

---

**The following is information for Committee Review**

---

**Program Code:** HBA.FREN

**Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:** 20212026-2227

**Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:** No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.

**Faculty or Institution Unit:**

- Lakehead University
- Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

**Academic Level:** Undergraduate

**Total number of credits for the degree:**

**Transcript Title of Program:** HBA (French)

**Degree Type:** HBA

**Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:** ~~Update courses available in Type E and make oral French compulsory for first and second year~~ course number updates

---

**The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration**

---

NOTE: Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:** No

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:** No

**Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?:** No

**How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?:** N/A

**What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library, computers, staff, etc.)?:** N/A

**Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding:** No

<b>2.</b>	<b>New Version of a Degree</b>	<b>Honours Bachelor of Arts (French and History Majors)</b>
-----------	--------------------------------	---

**Justification**

Updating course numbers

**DEGREE DETAILS****MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).**

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

**The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar****Location:****Title of Program:** Honours Bachelor of Arts (French and History Majors)**Program Requirements:**

Four Year program

An overall 70% average must be maintained in the courses of History and French throughout the program with a minimum requirement of 70% in French ~~1200 or French 1204 and 1210~~ and 1211 and in French ~~2201~~2212 and 2213.

**First Year:**

- (a) French ~~1200 or 1204~~1210 and 1211
- (b) History 1100
- (c) One FCE from Type A courses
- (d) One FCE from Type B courses
- (e) French 1510 and French 1511

**Second Year:**

- (a) French ~~2201~~22110 and 2111
- (b) French ~~2101~~2212 and 2213
- (c) Two FCEs in History at the second year level
- (d) One-half FCE from Type E courses
- (e) One-half FCE elective

**Third Year:**

- (a) French 3650 or French 3603
- (b) Two and one-half FCEs in French at the third or fourth year level
- (b) Two FCEs in History at the third year level

**Fourth Year:**

- (a) French 3201 or French 3203
- (b) One FCE in French at the third or fourth year level
- (c) Two FCEs in History at the fourth year level
- (d) One FCE elective

**Note:**

Students who are contemplating graduate work in History or French are strongly encouraged to take French 4901 or History 4901 (Honours Thesis). French 4901 must be written in French, History 4901 may be written in French or English depending on supervision.

Note: The Indigenous Content Requirement is being met by the inclusion of 0.5 FCE chosen from the list of Type E courses, and French 3650 or French 3603.

#### The following is information for Committee Review

---

**Program Code:** HBA.FRENHIST

**Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:** 20212026-2227

**Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:** No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.

**Faculty or Institution Unit:**

- Lakehead University
- Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

**Academic Level:** Undergraduate

**Total number of credits for the degree:** 20.00

**Transcript Title of Program:** Honours BA (French and History Majors)

**Degree Type:** HBA

**Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:** ~~The modification will address the need for 0.5 FCE of Aboriginal content by the inclusion of 0.5 FCE chosen from the list of Type E courses.~~ Course number updates

#### The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration

---

NOTE: Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:** No.

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:** No.

**Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?:** No.

**How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?:** No impact.

**What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library,** None.

computers, staff, etc.)?:

Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding:

3.	New Version of a Degree	Honours Bachelor of Arts (Philosophy and French Majors)
----	-------------------------	---

#### Justification

Updating course numbers

#### DEGREE DETAILS

#### MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

#### The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar

##### Location:

- Thunder Bay Campus

**Title of Program:** Honours Bachelor of Arts (Philosophy and French Majors)

##### Program Requirements:

Four Year program

A minimum mark of 70% in French 1200 or French 1204 and French 2201 is required.

##### First Year:

- (a) One FCE in Philosophy at the first-year level
- (b) French 1200 or 1204 1210 and 1211
- (c) French 1510 and 1511
- (d) Two FCEs from Type B courses

##### Second Year:

- (a) Philosophy 2614
- (b) One and one-half FCEs in Philosophy at the second-year level
- (c) French 2101 and 2201 2110, 2111, 2212 and 2213
- (d) One FCE in French at the second-year level

##### Third Year:

- (a) Philosophy 3615
- (b) One and one-half FCEs in Philosophy at the third or fourth-year level
- (c) French 3650 or French 3603
- (d) French 3201 or French 3203
- (e) One half FCE in French at the third or fourth-year level
- (f) One FCE elective

**Fourth Year:**

- (a) One and a half FCEs in Philosophy at the fourth-year level
- (b) Two FCEs in French at the third or fourth-year level
- (c) One half FCE in Philosophy at the third or fourth-year level
- (d) One FCE in Philosophy at the third or fourth-year level  
OR one FCE in French at the third or fourth-year level

**Note:** The Indigenous Content requirement is being met by the requirement that students take French 3650 or French 3603.

---

**The following is information for Committee Review**


---

<b>Program Code:</b>	HBA.PHILFREN
<b>Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:</b>	<del>2021</del> 2026-2227
<b>Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:</b>	No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.
<b>Faculty or Institution Unit:</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Lakehead University</li> <li>• Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities</li> </ul>
<b>Academic Level:</b>	Undergraduate
<b>Total number of credits for the degree:</b>	20.00
<b>Transcript Title of Program:</b>	HBA (Philosophy & Fren)
<b>Degree Type:</b>	HBA
<b>Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:</b>	Making 2614 and 3615 compulsory will bolster the history of philosophy part of our program which has traditionally been the focus of philosophy at LU. Updates for French modules available

---

**The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration**


---

	NOTE: Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.
<b>Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:</b>	Student enrollment will not be affected by the proposed changes.
<b>Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:</b>	The proposed changes will not affect student enrollment in other units.



**Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?:** No additional resources are required.

**How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?:** The proposed changes will not effect existing teaching loads.

**What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library, computers, staff, etc.)?:** Teaching support services will not be effected by the proposed changes.

**Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding:** No outside support is required.

<b>4.</b>	<b>New Version of a Degree</b>	<b>Honours Bachelor of Arts (English and French Majors)/Bachelor of Education I/S</b>
-----------	--------------------------------	---

**Justification**

Updating course numbers

**DEGREE DETAILS****MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).**

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

**The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar**

**Location:**

**Title of Program:** Honours Bachelor of Arts (English and French Majors)/Bachelor of Education I/S

**Program Requirements:**

Six Year program  
An overall 70% average must be maintained in English and French throughout the program with a minimum requirement of 70% in French 1200 or French 1204 and in French 2201/210, French 121, French 2212 and French 2213.

**Prior to Entry into the 2-Year Professional Program**

In concurrent Education programs at the Intermediate/Senior level, students must meet and complete requirements of the partnering Honours degree program including all Pre-Professional Program Education requirements. (See Concurrent Degree Programs Information for Education requirements)

**Note:**

Students' two teachable subjects are English and French. See

Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education, Levels and Teachables.

The student's selection of French courses requires the consent of the Chair of the Department of Languages.

**First Year:**

- (a) English 1115 and one-half FCE in English at the first-year level (excluding English 1012 and 1807)
- (b) French ~~1200 or 1204~~1210 and 1211
- (c) French 1510 and 1511
- (d) One FCE from Type B courses
- (e) One-half FCE elective
- (f) Education 1050

**Second Year:**

- (a) English 2250, 2251 and 2913
- (b) One-half FCE in English at the second year level
- (c) French ~~2201~~2110 and 2111
- (d) French ~~2101~~2212 and 2213
- (e) One-half FCE elective
- (f) Education 2050

**Third Year:**

- (a) Two FCEs in English at the third-year level
- (b) French 3650 or French 3603
- (c) Two FCEs in French at the third or fourth-year level
- (d) One-half FCE elective in Education (see Electives in the Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education Courses list)

**Note:** Concurrent Education students should check the timetable for Pre-Professional Program course offerings.

**Fourth Year:**

- (a) One FCE in English at the fourth year level
- (b) One FCE in English at the third or fourth-year level
- (c) French 3201 or French 3203
- (d) One FCE in French at the third or fourth-year level
- (e) One FCE elective

**Note:** Students must take at least 0.5 FCE chosen from Type E English courses at any year level. The Indigenous Content Requirement is being met by the inclusion of 0.5 FCE chosen from Type E English courses and French 3650 or French 3603.

**Fifth and Sixth Years (2-Year Professional Program):**

Concurrent Education (Intermediate/Senior) requirements

**Six-year Non-Direct Entry program option**

**Bachelor of Arts (English and French majors) 4-year/Bachelor of Education I/S**

Honours BA, BEd (English and French) I/S majors may only switch into this program if academically ineligible to continue in or complete the Honours program, and with permission of the Chairs of the Departments of English and Languages.

An overall 60% average must be maintained in English and French throughout the program with a minimum requirement of 60% in French 1200 or French 1204 and in French 2201.

**Prior to Entry into the 2-Year Professional Program**

In concurrent Education programs at the Intermediate/Senior

level, students must meet and complete requirements of the partnering degree program including all Pre-Professional Program Education requirements. (See Concurrent Degree Programs Information for Education requirements)

**Note:**

Students' two teachable subjects are English and French. See Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education, Levels and Teachables.

The student's selection of French courses requires the consent of the Chair of the Department of Languages.

**First Year:**

- (a) English 1115 and one-half FCE in English at the first-year level (excluding English 1012 and 1807)
- (b) French ~~1200 or 1204~~1210 and 1211
- (c) French 1510 and 1511
- (d) One FCE from Type B courses
- (e) One-half FCE elective
- (f) Education 1050

**Second Year:**

- (a) English 2250, 2251 and 2913
- (b) One-half FCE in English at the second year level
- (c) French ~~2201~~2110 and 2111
- (d) French ~~2101~~2212 and 2213
- (e) One-half FCE elective
- (f) Education 2050

**Third Year:**

- (a) Two FCEs in English at the third-year level
- (b) French 3650 or French 3603
- (c) Two FCEs in French at the third or fourth-year level
- (d) One-half FCE elective in Education (see Electives in the Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education Courses list)

**Note:** Concurrent Education students should check the timetable for Pre-Professional Program course offerings.

**Fourth Year:**

- (a) One FCE in English at the fourth year level
- (b) One FCE in English at the third or fourth-year level
- (c) French 3201 or French 3203
- (d) One FCE in French at the third or fourth-year level
- (e) One FCE elective

**Note:** Students must take at least 0.5 FCE chosen from Type E English courses at any year level. The Indigenous Content Requirement is being met by the inclusion of 0.5 FCE chosen from Type E English courses and French 3650 or French 3603.

**Fifth and Sixth Years (2-Year Professional Program):**

Concurrent Education (Intermediate/Senior) requirements

---

The following is information for Committee Review

Program Code: HBABED2.ENFR.IS

**Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:** 20232026-2427

**Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:** No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.

**Faculty or Institution Unit:**

- Lakehead University
- Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

**Academic Level:** Undergraduate

**Total number of credits for the degree:** 30.00

**Transcript Title of Program:** HBABEd IS (English &Fren)

**Degree Type:** HBAED

**Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:** housekeeping changes

---

**The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration**

---

NOTE: Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:** No

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:** No

**Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?:** No

**How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?:** No

**What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library, computers, staff, etc.)?:** None

**Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding:** No

<b>5.</b>	<b>New Version of a Degree</b>	<b>Honours Bachelor of Arts (French Major)/Bachelor of Education I/S</b>
-----------	--------------------------------	--

**Justification**

Updating course numbers

**DEGREE DETAILS****MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).**

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

**The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar****Location:**

**Title of Program:** Honours Bachelor of Arts (French Major)/Bachelor of Education I/S

**Program Requirements:**

Six Year program

The minimum requirement is 70% in French ~~1200~~ or 1210 and French ~~1204~~ 1211 and in French ~~2201~~ 2212 and French 2213 and an overall average of at least 70% in French courses taken in each subsequent year. An overall minimum 60% average in all courses is also required. It is recommended that students take a minor in another language.

**Prior to Entry into the 2-Year Professional Program**

In concurrent Education programs at the Intermediate/Senior level, students must meet and complete requirements of the partnering Honours degree including all Pre-Professional Program Education requirements prior to entry into the Professional Program. (See Concurrent Degree Programs Information for Education requirements)

**Note:** Students must choose two teachable subjects. See Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education, Levels and Teachables.

The student's selection of courses requires the consent of the Chair of the Department of Languages.

**First Year:**

- (a) French ~~1510~~ 1210 and ~~1511~~ 1211
- (b) French ~~1200~~ or ~~1204~~ 1510 and 1511
- (c) One FCE from Type A courses, excluding courses from the Department of Languages
- (d) One FCE from Type B courses
- (e) One-half FCE elective in second teachable (See Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education, Levels and Teachables.)
- (f) Education 1050

**Second Year:**

- (a) French ~~2201~~ 2110 and 2111
- (b) French ~~2101~~ 2212 and 2213

- (c) One FCE in French at the second year level
- (d) One and one-half FCE electives in second teachable
- (e) Education 2050

**Third Year:**

- (a) French 3201 or French 3203
- (b) Two FCEs from third and fourth year French Honours courses (French 3510 recommended)
- (c) One FCE elective in second teaching field
- (d) One-half FCE chosen from Type E English courses (English 2510, 2717, 3750, 3751) or French 3650 or French 3603
- (e) One-half FCE elective in Education (see Electives in the Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education Courses list)

**Note:** Concurrent Education students should check the timetable for Pre-Professional Program course offerings.

**Fourth Year:**

- (a) Three FCEs from third and fourth year French Honours courses not previously taken
- (b) Two additional FCEs selected in consultation with the Chair of the Department

**Fifth and Sixth Years (2-Year Professional Program):**

Concurrent Education (Intermediate/Senior) requirements

**Note:** The Indigenous Content Requirement is met by taking either one-half FCE from Type E English courses or French 3650 or French 3603.

**The following is information for Committee Review**


---

<b>Program Code:</b>	HBABED2.FREN.IS
<b>Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:</b>	20212026-2227
<b>Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:</b>	No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.
<b>Faculty or Institution Unit:</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Lakehead University</li> <li>• Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities</li> </ul>
<b>Academic Level:</b>	Undergraduate
<b>Total number of credits for the degree:</b>	30.00
<b>Transcript Title of Program:</b>	HBABEd IS (French)
<b>Degree Type:</b>	HBAED
<b>Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:</b>	<del>Required updates (new Course Types, include Indigenous Content Requirement)</del> Course number updates

**The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration**


---

**NOTE:** Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The

creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.

Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?: No

Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?: No

Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?: No

How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?: N/A

What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library, computers, staff, etc.)?: N/A

Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding: No

6.	New Version of a Degree	Honours Bachelor of Arts (French Major)/Bachelor of Education P/J
----	-------------------------	---

#### Justification

Updating course numbers

#### DEGREE DETAILS

#### MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar

#### Location:

Title of Program: Honours Bachelor of Arts (French Major)/Bachelor of Education P/J

#### Program Requirements:

Six Year program  
The minimum requirement is 70% in French 1200 or 1210 and

French ~~1204~~–1211 and in French ~~2201~~–2212 and French 2213 and an overall average of at least 70% in French courses taken in each subsequent year. An overall minimum 60% average in all courses is also required. It is recommended that students take a minor in another language.

**Prior to Entry into the 2-Year Professional Program**

In concurrent Education programs at the Primary/Junior level, students must meet and complete requirements of the partnering Honours degree program including all Pre-Professional Program Education requirements prior to entry into the Professional Program. (See Concurrent Degree Programs Information for Education requirements)

The student's selection of courses requires the consent of the Chair of the Department of Languages.

**First Year:**

- (a) French ~~1510~~–1210 and ~~1511~~1211
- (b) French ~~1200~~ or ~~1204~~1510 and 1511
- (c) One FCE from Type A courses, excluding courses from the Department of Languages
- (d) One FCE from Type B courses
- (e) One-half FCE in Music or Visual Arts
- (f) Education 1050

**Second Year:**

- (a) French ~~2201~~2110 and 2111
- (b) French ~~2101~~2212 and 2213
- (c) One FCE in French at the second year level
- (d) One FCE in Science (General Science 1000 recommended) (see Concurrent Education, Content Regulations #1, regarding eligible Science electives)
- (e) One-half FCE elective chosen in consultation with the Department of Languages
- (f) Education 2050

**Third Year:**

- (a) French 3201 or French 3203
- (b) Two FCEs from third and fourth year French Honours courses (French 3510 recommended)
- (c) One-half FCE chosen from Type E English courses (English 2510, 2717, 3750, 3751) or French 3650 or French 3603
- (d) One FCE electives
- (e) One-half FCE elective in Education (see Electives in the Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education Courses list)

**Note:** Concurrent Education students should check the timetable for Pre-Professional Program course offerings.

**Fourth Year:**

- (a) Three FCEs from third and fourth year French Honours courses not previously taken
- (b) Two additional FCEs selected in consultation with the Chair of the Department

**Fifth and Sixth Years (2-Year Professional Program):**

Concurrent Education (Primary/Junior) requirements

Note: The Indigenous Content Requirement is met by taking either one-half FCE from Type E English courses or French 3650 or French 3603.

---

The following is information for Committee Review



**Program Code:** HBABED2.FREN.PJ

**Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:** 20212026-2227

**Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:** No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.

**Faculty or Institution Unit:**

- Lakehead University
- Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

**Academic Level:** Undergraduate

**Total number of credits for the degree:** 30.00

**Transcript Title of Program:** HBABEd PJ (French)

**Degree Type:** HBAED

**Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:** Required updates (new Course Types, include Indigenous Content Requirement)course number updates

---

**The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration**

---

NOTE: Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:** No

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:** No

**Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?:** No

**How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?:** N/A

**What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library, computers, staff, etc.)?:** N/A

**Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding:** No

<b>7.</b>	<b>New Version of a Degree</b>	<b>Honours Bachelor of Arts (French and History Majors)/Bachelor of Education I/S</b>
-----------	--------------------------------	---

**Justification**

Updating course numbers

**DEGREE DETAILS****MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).**

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

**The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar****Location:**

**Title of Program:** Honours Bachelor of Arts (French and History Majors)/Bachelor of Education I/S

**Program Requirements:**

Six Year Program

To continue in the program, an overall 70% average must be maintained in the French and History courses with a minimum mark of 70% in French ~~1200 or 1204~~ 1210 and 1211 and French ~~2201~~ 2212 and 2213.

**Prior to Entry into the 2-Year Professional Program**

In concurrent education programs at the Intermediate/Senior level, students must meet requirements of the partnering Honours degree program including all Pre-Professional Program Education requirements. (See Concurrent Honours Bachelor Degree Programs Information for Education requirements).

**Note:** Students must choose two teachable subjects, the first of which is French and the second is History for students in the Honours BA, BEd (French and History Majors) degree program. (See Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education, Levels and Teachables.)

**First Year:**

- (a) French ~~1200 or 1204~~ 1210 and 1211
- (b) History 1100
- (c) One FCE from Type A courses
- (d) One FCE from Type B courses
- (e) French 1510
- (f) Education 1050

**Second Year:**

- (a) French ~~2201~~ 22110 and 2111
- (b) French ~~2101~~ 2212 and 2213
- (c) Two FCEs in History at the second-year level

- (d) One-half FCE from Type E courses
- (e) Education 2050

**Third Year:**

- (a) French 3650 or French 3603
- (b) French 3201 or French 3203

- (c) One FCE in French at the third- or fourth-year level
- (d) Two FCEs in History at the third-year level
- (e) One-half FCE Education elective (see Electives in the Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education Courses list)

**Note:** Concurrent Education students should check the timetable for Pre-Professional Program course offerings.

**Fourth Year:**

- (a) Two and one-half FCEs in French at the third- or fourth-year level
- (b) Two FCEs in History at the fourth-year level
- (c) One-half FCE elective

**Note:**

Students who are contemplating graduate work in History or French are strongly encouraged to take French 4901 or History 4901 (Honours Thesis). French 4901 must be written in French, History 4901 may be written in French or English depending on supervision.

Note: The Indigenous Content Requirement is being met by the requirement that students take 0.5 FCE chosen from the list of Type E courses and French 3650 or French 3603.

**Fifth and Sixth Years (2-Year Professional Program):**

Concurrent Education (Intermediate/Senior) Requirements

---

**The following is information for Committee Review**


---

**Program Code:** HBABED2.FRHI.IS

**Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:** 20212026-2227

**Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:** No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.

**Faculty or Institution**

- Unit:**
- Lakehead University
  - Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

**Academic Level:** Undergraduate

**Total number of credits for the degree:** 30.00

**Transcript Title of Program:** HBABEd IS (French & Hist)

**Degree Type:** HBAED

**Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:** ~~The modification will address the need for 0.5 FCE of Aboriginal content by the inclusion of 0.5 FCE chosen from the list of Type E courses.~~ course number updates

---

**The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration**


---

NOTE: Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.

- Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:

No.
- Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:

No.
- Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?:

No.
- How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?:

No impact.
- What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library, computers, staff, etc.)?:

None.
- Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding:

No.

8.	New Version of a Degree	Bachelor of Arts (French Major)
Justification		
Updating course numbers		

DEGREE DETAILS

MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar

Location:

Title of Program: Bachelor of Arts (French Major)

**Program Requirements:**

Three Year program

The minimum requirement is 60% in French ~~1200 or 1210~~ and French ~~1204~~ 1211 and in French ~~2201~~ 2212 and French 2213, and an overall average of at least 60% in French courses taken in each subsequent year. It is recommended that students take a minor in another language.

**First Year:**

- (a) French ~~1510~~ 1210 and ~~1511~~ 1211
- (b) French ~~1200 or 1204~~ 1510 abd 1511
- (c) One FCE from Type A courses
- (d) One FCE from Type B courses
- (e) One FCE elective

**Second Year:**

- (a) French ~~2201~~ 2110 and 2111
- (b) French ~~2101~~ 2212 and 2213
- (c) ~~One~~ One FCE in French at the second year level level
- (d) Two FCE electives (If not already included under (e) in the First Year program, a second FCE must be chosen from Type B.)

**Third Year:**

- (a) Three FCEs in French at the third or fourth year level
- (b) One-half FCE chosen from Type E English courses (English 2510, 2717, 3750, 3751) or French 3650 or French 3603
- (c) One and one-half FCE electives

A student who has qualified for a BA (French Major) may qualify for an Honours BA (French) by fulfilling the requirements specified under that program description.

Note: The Indigenous Content Requirement is met by taking either one-half FCE from Type E English courses or French 3650 or French 3603.

**The following is information for Committee Review**


---

<b>Program Code:</b>	BA.FREN
<b>Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:</b>	<del>2021</del> 2026-2227
<b>Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:</b>	No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.
<b>Faculty or Institution</b>	
<b>Unit:</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Lakehead University</li> <li>• Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities</li> </ul>
<b>Academic Level:</b>	Undergraduate
<b>Total number of credits for the degree:</b>	
<b>Transcript Title of Program:</b>	BA (French)
<b>Degree Type:</b>	BA

**Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:** Required updates (new Type E course) and make Second year Oral French compulsory course number updates

**The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration**

NOTE: Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:**

No

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:**

No

**Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?:**

No

**How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?:**

N/A

**What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library, computers, staff, etc.)?:**

N/A

**Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding:**

No

<b>9.</b>	<b>New Version of a Degree</b>	<b>Bachelor of Arts (French Major)/Bachelor of Education I/S</b>
-----------	--------------------------------	--

**Justification**

Updating course numbers

**DEGREE DETAILS**

**MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).**

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

---

**The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar**


---

**Location:****Title of Program:** Bachelor of Arts (French Major)/Bachelor of Education I/S**Program Requirements:** Five Year program**Prior to Entry into the 2-Year Professional Program**

In concurrent Education programs at the Intermediate/Senior level, students must meet and complete requirements of the partnering Bachelor degree program including all Pre-Professional Program Education requirements (See Concurrent Degree Programs Information for Education requirements)

**Note:** Students must choose two teachable subjects. See Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education, Levels and Teachables.

The student's selection of courses requires the consent of the Chair of the Department of Languages.

**First Year:**

- (a) French ~~1510-1210~~ and ~~1511~~1211
- (b) French ~~1200~~ or ~~1204~~1510 and 1511
- (c) One FCE from Type A courses, excluding courses from the Department of Languages
- (d) One FCE from Type B courses
- (e) One-half FCE elective in second teachable (See Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education, Levels and Teachables.)
- (f) Education 1050

**Second Year:**

- (a) French ~~2201~~2212 and 2213
- (b) Two FCEs in French at the second year level
- (c) One and one-half FCE electives in second teachable
- (d) Education 2050

**Third Year:**

- (a) French 3201 or 3203 or 4220
- (b) One FCE in French at the third or fourth year level
- (c) One FCE elective in second teaching field
- (d) One FCE from Type B courses
- (e) One-half FCE chosen from Type E English courses (English 2510, 2717, 3750, 3751) or French 3650 or French 3603
- (f) One-half FCE elective in Education (see Electives in the Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education Courses list)

**Note:** Concurrent Education students should check the timetable for Pre-Professional Program course offerings.

**Fourth and Fifth Year (2-Year Professional Program):**

Concurrent Education (Intermediate/Senior) requirements

**Note:** The Indigenous Content Requirement is met by taking either one-half FCE from Type E English courses or French 3650.

---

**The following is information for Committee Review**


---

**Program Code:** BABED2.FREN.IS

**Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:** 20172026-1827

**Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:** No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.

**Faculty or Institution Unit:**

- Lakehead University
- Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

**Academic Level:** Undergraduate

**Total number of credits for the degree:** 25.00

**Transcript Title of Program:** BABEd IS (French)

**Degree Type:** BABED

**Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:** Required updates (new Course Types, include Indigenous Content Requirement)

---

**The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration**

---

NOTE: Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:** No

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:** No

**Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?:** No

**How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?:** N/A

**What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library, computers, staff, etc.)?:** N/A

**Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding:** No



<b>10.</b>	<b>New Version of a Degree</b>	<b>Bachelor of Arts (French Major)/Bachelor of Education P/J</b>
------------	--------------------------------	--

**Justification**

Updating course numbers

**DEGREE DETAILS****MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).**

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

**The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar****Location:****Title of Program:** Bachelor of Arts (French Major)/Bachelor of Education P/J**Program Requirements:**

Five Year program

**Prior to Entry into the 2-Year Professional Program**

In concurrent Education programs at the Primary/Junior level, students must meet and complete requirements of the partnering Bachelor degree program including all Pre-Professional Program Education requirements. (See Concurrent Degree Programs Information for Education requirements)

The student's selection of courses requires the consent of the Chair of the Department of Languages.

**First Year:**

- (a) French ~~1510~~ 1210 and ~~1511~~ 1211
- (b) French ~~1200 or 1204~~ 1510 and 1511
- (c) One FCE from Type A courses, excluding courses from the Department of Languages
- (d) One FCE from Type B courses
- (e) One-half FCE in Music or Visual Arts
- (f) Education 1050

**Second Year:**

- (a) French ~~2101 and 2201~~ 2110 and 2111 and 2112 and 2113
- (b) One FCE in French at the second year level
- (c) One FCE in Science (General Science 1000 recommended) (see Concurrent Education, Content Regulations #1, regarding eligible Science electives)
- (d) One-half FCE elective chosen in consultation with the Department of Languages
- (d) Education 2050

**Third Year:**

- (a) French 3201 or 3203
- (b) One FCE in French at the third or fourth year level
- (b) One FCE from Type B courses
- (c) One-half FCE chosen from Type E English courses (English 2510, 2717, 3750, 3751) or French 3650
- (d) One FCE electives

(e) One-half FCE elective in Education (see Electives in the Department of Undergraduate Studies in Education Courses list)

**Note:** Concurrent Education students should check the timetable for Pre-Professional Program course offerings.

**Fourth and Fifth Years (2-Year Professional Program):**  
Concurrent Education (Primary/Junior) requirements

Note: The Indigenous Content Requirement is met by taking either one-half FCE from Type E English courses or French 3650.

---

**The following is information for Committee Review**

---

**Program Code:** BABED2.FREN.PJ

**Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:** 20172026-1827

**Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:** No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.

**Faculty or Institution Unit:**

- Lakehead University
- Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

**Academic Level:** Undergraduate

**Total number of credits for the degree:** 25.00

**Transcript Title of Program:** BABEd PJ (French)

**Degree Type:** BABED

**Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:** Required updates (new Course Types, include Indigenous Content Requirement)

---

**The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration**

---

NOTE: Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:** No

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:** No

Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?:

No

How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?:

N/A

What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library, computers, staff, etc.)?:

N/A

Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding:

No

11.	New Version of a Degree	Certificate in French Proficiency for Non-French Majors - Advanced
-----	-------------------------	--

#### Justification

Updating course numbers

#### DEGREE DETAILS

#### MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

#### The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar

##### Location:

**Title of Program:** Certificate in French Proficiency for Non-French Majors - Advanced

##### Program Requirements:

The Department of Languages offers the Certificate of French Proficiency at three levels: 1. Basic Oral and Written Proficiency, 2. Intermediate Oral and Written Proficiency, and 3. Advanced Proficiency. The requirements for the Advanced Proficiency level are:

##### ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS

This certificate is open to new and current Lakehead University students. Students may register in the certificate only. Applicants must meet Lakehead University's general admission requirements. Students must have Grade 12 U English or equivalent before beginning the program.

##### ACADEMIC REGULATIONS

In order for a Certificate to be granted a student must:

(a) be registered in the certificate prior to the completion

of 50% of the course requirements for the course of study;  
 (b) successfully complete all three FCEs with a minimum overall average of 70%;  
 (c) successfully complete a standard Proficiency Examination upon successful completion of the three FCEs, and achieve a score corresponding to the level he/she is applying for;  
 and,  
 (d) take all courses required for the Certificate from Lakehead University.

Students can only be enrolled in one level (Basic, Intermediate, or Advanced) at a time. **The Certificate cannot be combined with a Minor or a Major in French.**

Only one Certificate of French Proficiency will be granted. Students who complete additional levels (i.e. Intermediate, Advanced) will have that noted on their transcript.

#### DESCRIPTION

With the introduction of second year grammar and oral courses, students will deepen their understanding and use of the French language. Upon successful completion of the courses, students will reach level B2 of CEFR\*, "Independent User/Upper Intermediate: can understand main ideas of complex text on both concrete and abstract topics".

#### COURSES

French 1510, French 1511, French ~~2101~~2110, French ~~2201~~2111, French 2212 and French 2213

Students will need to successfully complete the prerequisites, French ~~1200 or 1204~~, 1210 and French 1211 before taking these courses.

\*Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

#### The following is information for Committee Review

---

<b>Program Code:</b>	CERT.FREN.ADV
<b>Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:</b>	<del>Fall 2014</del> 2026-27
<b>Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:</b>	No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.
<b>Faculty or Institution</b>	
<b>Unit:</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Lakehead University</li> <li>• Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities</li> </ul>
<b>Academic Level:</b>	Undergraduate
<b>Total number of credits for the degree:</b>	
<b>Transcript Title of Program:</b>	French Profic Cert Adv
<b>Degree Type:</b>	
<b>Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:</b>	<del>In order for students to practice oral French as soon as their first year of the Certificate of French Proficiency – 1) Deleting of 0.5 FCE Fren 1110 "French Civilization I: Heritage" and replaced (not offered any more) by 1 FCE oral</del>

~~French at level 1.2) Deleting of 0.5 FCE Fren 1130 "French Civilization II: Contemporary France" (not offered any more) and replaced by 1 FCE oral French at level 1. 3) Adding of 0.5 FCE French 1510 "Oral French I" for the Certificate of French Proficiency: The course is already compulsory for students majoring in French. 4) Adding of 0.5 FCE French 1511 "Oral French II" for the Certificate of French Proficiency. The course is already compulsory for students majoring in French.~~course number updates

The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration

NOTE: Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.	
Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:	The proposed changes will not affect student enrolment.
Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:	Student enrolment in other units will not be affected.
Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?:	No additional resources required.
How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?:	Existing teaching loads will not be affected.
What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library, computers, staff, etc.)?:	No increase in teaching support services.
Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding:	No outside support required.

12.	New Version of a Degree	Certificate in French Proficiency for Non-French Majors - Basic
-----	-------------------------	---

Justification
Updating course numbers

DEGREE DETAILS

MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

---

**The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar**

---

**Location:**

**Title of Program:** Certificate in French Proficiency for Non-French Majors – Basic

**Program Requirements:**

The Department of Languages offers the Certificate of French Proficiency at three levels: 1. Basic Oral and Written Proficiency, 2. Intermediate Oral and Written Proficiency, and 3. Advanced Proficiency. The requirements for the Basic Oral and Written Proficiency level are:

**ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS**

This certificate is open to new and current Lakehead University Students. Students may register in the certificate only. Applicants must meet Lakehead University's general admission requirements. Students must have Grade 12 U English or equivalent before beginning the program.

**ACADEMIC REGULATIONS**

In order for a certificate to be granted a student must:

- (a) be registered in the certificate prior to the completion of 50% of the course requirements for the course of study;
- (b) successfully complete all three FCEs with a minimum overall average of 70%;
- (c) successfully complete a standard Proficiency Examination upon successful completion of the three FCEs, and achieve a score corresponding to the level he/she is applying for; and,
- (d) take all courses required for the Certificate from Lakehead University.

Students can only be enrolled in one level (Basic, Intermediate, or Advanced) at a time. The **Certificate cannot be combined with a Minor or a Major in French.**

Only one Certificate of French Proficiency will be granted. Students who complete additional levels (i.e. Intermediate, Advanced) will have that noted on their transcript.

**DESCRIPTION**

Introduction to basic written and spoken French through the learning of simple vocabulary, comprehension and expression of daily situations. Upon successful completion of the courses, students will reach level A2 of CEFR\*, "Basic User / Elementary: can understand sentences and frequently used expressions."

**COURSES**

French 0500 and French 1000  
~~French 1200 or French 1204.~~ 1210 and 1211  
There are no prerequisite courses.

\*Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

**The following is information for Committee Review**

---

**Program Code:** CERT.FREN.BAS

**Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:** 20172026-1827

**Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:** No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.

**Faculty or Institution Unit:**

- Lakehead University
- Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

**Academic Level:** Undergraduate

**Total number of credits for the degree:**

**Transcript Title of Program:** French Profic Cert Bas

**Degree Type:**

**Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:** ~~In a bilingual Canada and in a world with growing international exchanges, it is important for students to have the opportunity to learn French at the beginner level besides their Major.~~ course number updates

**The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration**

---

**NOTE:** Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:** The proposed changes will not affect student enrolment.

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:** Student enrolment in other units will not be affected.

**Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?:** No additional resources required.

**How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?:** Existing teaching loads will not be affected.

**What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library, computers, staff, etc.)?:** No increase in teaching support services.

Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding:

No outside support required.

13.	New Version of a Degree	Certificate in French Proficiency for Non-French Majors – Intermediate
-----	-------------------------	--

#### Justification

Updating course numbers

#### DEGREE DETAILS

#### MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

#### The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar

##### Location:

**Title of Program:** Certificate in French Proficiency for Non-French Majors – Intermediate

##### Program Requirements:

The Department of Languages offers the Certificate of French Proficiency at three levels: 1. Basic Oral and Written Proficiency, 2. Intermediate Oral and Written Proficiency, and 3. Advanced Proficiency. The requirements for the Intermediate Oral and Written Proficiency level are:

##### ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS

This certificate is open to new and current Lakehead University students. Students may register in the certificate only. Applicants must meet Lakehead University's general admission requirements. Students must have Grade 12 U English or equivalent before beginning the program.

##### ACADEMIC REGULATIONS

In order for a Certificate to be granted a student must:

- (a) be registered in the certificate prior to the completion of 50% of the course requirements for the course of study;
- (b) successfully complete all three FCEs with a minimum overall average of 70%;
- (c) successfully complete a standard Proficiency Examination upon successful completion of the three FCEs, and achieve a score corresponding to the level he/she is applying for; and,
- (d) take all courses required for the Certificate from Lakehead University.

Students can only be enrolled in one level (Basic, Intermediate, or Advanced) at a time. **The Certificate cannot**



Only one Certificate of French Proficiency will be granted. Students who complete additional levels (i.e. Intermediate, Advanced) will have that noted on their transcript.

Written exercises and oral interaction at a higher expectation than for the Basic Level. Upon successful completion of the courses, students will reach level B1 CEFR\*, "Independent User/Intermediate: can understand the main point of clear standard input on familiar matters".

French 1000, French 15101210, French 15111211, French 1510  
and French 1200 or French 12041511  
Students will need to successfully complete the  
prerequisites, French 0500 or grade 11 U French, before  
taking these courses.

The following is information for Committee Review

**The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration**

2026-01-23, 11:19 a.m.

in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.

- Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:

The proposed changes will not affect student enrolment.
- Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:

Student enrolment in other units will not be affected.
- Will additional resources be required (space, staff, equipment, etc.)?:

No additional resources required.
- How will this impact existing teaching loads within this faculty/unit?:

Existing teaching loads will not be affected.
- What is the impact on the demand for teaching support services (library, computers, staff, etc.)?:

No increase in teaching support services.
- Will this require outside support? If yes, please outline the amount and timing of the funding:

No outside support required.

14.	New Version of a Degree	Honours Bachelor of Arts (English and French Majors)
-----	-------------------------	--

Justification
Updating course numbers

DEGREE DETAILS

MODIFY A PROGRAM FORM (less significant changes).

NOTE TO USER about this form:

This "Modify a Program" form is used to make less significant modifications to a program. If you plan to make a major modification to a program, please use the form "Major Modification to Program". Visit this link to learn more about Major Modifications

The following is information that is displayed in the University Calendar

Location:

Title of Program: Honours Bachelor of Arts (English and French Majors)

**Program Requirements:**

Four Year program

An overall 70% average must be maintained in English and French throughout the program with a minimum requirement of 70% in French ~~1200 or French 1204~~ and 1210 and 1211 and in French ~~2201~~2212 and 2213.

**First Year:**

- (a) English 1115 and one-half FCE in English at the first-year level
- (b) French ~~1200 or 1204~~1210 and 1211
- (c) Two FCEs from Type B courses
- (d) One FCE elective

**Second Year:**

- (a) English 2250, 2251, and 2913
- (b) One-half FCE in English at the second year level
- (c) French ~~2201~~2210 and 2111
- (d) French ~~2101~~2212 and 2213
- (e) One FCE elective

**Third Year:**

- (a) Two FCEs in English at the third-year level
- (b) French 3650 or French 3603
- (c) Two and one-half FCEs in French at the third or fourth-year level

**Fourth Year:**

- (a) One FCE in English at the fourth year level
- (b) One FCE in English at the third or fourth-year level
- (c) Two FCEs in French at the third or fourth-year level
- (d) One FCE elective

Note: Students must take at least 0.5 chosen from Type E English courses at any year level. The Indigenous Content Requirement is being met by the inclusion of 0.5 FCE chosen from Type E English courses and French 3650 or French 3603.

**Four-year Non-Direct Entry program option****Bachelor of Arts (English and French Majors) 4-year**

This program option is for Honours students that are academically ineligible to continue in or complete the Honours program.

An overall 60% average must be maintained in English and French throughout the program with a minimum requirement of 60% in French ~~1200 or French 1204~~ and 1210 and 1211 and in French ~~2201~~2212 and 2213.

**First Year:**

- (a) English 1115 and one-half FCE in English at the first-year level
- (b) French ~~1200 or 1204~~1210 and 1211
- (c) Two FCEs from Type B courses
- (d) One FCE elective

**Second Year:**

- (a) English 2250, 2251, and 2913
- (b) One-half FCE in English at the second-year level
- (c) French ~~2201~~2212 and 2213
- (d) One FCE in French at the second year level
- (e) One FCE elective

**Third Year:**

- (a) Two FCEs in English at the third-year level
- (b) French 3650
- (c) Two and one-half FCEs in French at the third or fourth-year level

**Fourth Year:**

- (a) One FCE in English at the fourth year level
- (b) One FCE in English at the third or fourth-year level
- (c) Two FCEs in French at the third or fourth-year level
- (d) One FCE elective

**Note:** Students must take at least 0.5 chosen from Type E English courses at any year level. The Indigenous Content Requirement is being met by the inclusion of 0.5 FCE chosen from Type E English courses and French 3650.

**The following is information for Committee Review**

---

**Program Code:** HBA.ENGLFREN

**Calendar Start Term. When this change should be displayed in the Calendar:** 20212026-2227

**Calendar End Term. When is the last calendar year this should be displayed?:** No Specified End Date Use No Specified End date unless you are removing it from the calendar.

**Faculty or Institution Unit:**

- Lakehead University
- Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

**Academic Level:** Undergraduate

**Total number of credits for the degree:** 20.00

**Transcript Title of Program:** HBA (English & Fren)

**Degree Type:** HBA

**Pedagogical rationale for this proposal. Why are you submitting this request?:** housekeeping change

**The following is information for Senate Budget Committee Consideration**

---

NOTE: Complete each section and provide full explanations for both "yes" and "no" answers. This will not be displayed in the calendar but will be used by the Senate Budget Committee when considering approval of this proposal. The creator of this proposal may be asked to attend a committee meeting to discuss this proposal. Contact the Chair of the Senate Budget Committee if you wish to discuss any of the questions below.

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program within the same faculty/unit?:** No.

**Will this program impact student enrolment in another program in a different faculty/unit?:** No.

Will additional resources  
be required (space, staff,  
equipment, etc.)?:

No.

How will this impact  
existing teaching loads  
within this faculty/unit?:

no

What is the impact on the  
demand for teaching  
support services (library,  
computers, staff, etc.)?:

No impact

Will this require outside  
support? If yes, please  
outline the amount and  
timing of the funding:

No.